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IN THE UNITED,STATES DISTRIETGOURT. <~

U LERR

BY
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANAEPUTY CLERK

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR
BIGHORN CANYON RECREATION
AREA NATIONAL PARK IN THE
DISTRICT OF MONTANA

ORDER ADOPTING UNIFORM
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
SCHEDULE FOR MISDEMEANOR
OFFENSES COMMITTED WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF BIGHORN CANYON
RECREATION AREA NATIONAL PARK
IN THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IT 1S ORDERED that the attached Collateral Forfeiture Scheduie of Bighorn

Canyon National Recreation Area National Park is effective as of the date of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Collateral Forfeiture Schedule supersedes

all previous Collateral Forfeiture Schedules adopted in the District of Montana for

misdemeanor offenses under the jurisdiction of Bighorn Canyon Recreation Area

National Park.

DATED this {4 day of ZZ“@L&,, . 2006.

N AL SuskinmgriarBigham cammn wpd

v

DONAL . MOLLOY
Chief U.S. Dis ct Judge
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LORI HARPER SUEK GREAT FALLS DIV.

Assistant U.S. Attorney

U.S. Attorney’s Office . 3 16
P.O. Box 1478 0§ MAR 13 PO ,
Billings, MT 59103 PATRIGH £, wUFFY, CLERN
2929 Third Avenue North, Suite 400 A ——
Biflings, MT 59101 ODERPUTY CLERK

Phone: (406) 857-6101
FAX: (406) 657-6058

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE MOTION TO ADOPT UNIFORM
SCHEDULE FOR BIGHORN CANYON COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
RECREATION AREA NATIONAL PARK | SCHEDULE FOR MISDEMEANOR

IN THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA OFFENSES COMMITTED WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF BIGHORN CANYON
RECREATION AREA NATIONAL PARK
IN THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

The United States of America moves the Court for an order adopting the
attached Collateral Forfeiture Schedule for misdemeanor offenses under the jurisdiction
of Bighorn Canyon Recreation Area National Park. The National Park Service at
Bighorn Canyon Recreation Area is charged with the duty of managing, regulating uss,
and protecting the recreation area, which straddles the Montana-Wyoming state line.

This schedule was revised and updated after consultation with aother national parks and

L S Wi MmEanyon whd 1
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a comparison of similar violations in those areas.
Based upon the foregoing, the United States respectfully requests that the

attached Collateral Forfeiture schedule be adopted in the District of Montana.

DATED this !5 5 gay of March, 2006.

WILLIAM W. MERCER

g\ﬁtes Attorney
MLM{ .

LORI HARPER SUEK !
Assistant U.S. Attorney

ML Euekbighomannyor whd
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Offense Code Offense Description MT Bond
36 CFR PART 1 - GENERAL PROVISIQONS
1.5(f) Closures and public use limits.(see compondium) ~50.00
1.6 Permits.(see compendium)
(@i(1) Engaging in an activity subject to a permit requlrement wlo & permit 100.00
{2)|___|Violating a term or condition of a parmit -100.00
36 CFR PART 2 - RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION
21 Preservation of natural, cultural and archeologicall resources.
(2)(1) Possassion, destroying, Injuring, remaving, efc. from it$ natural state:
i |Living or dead wildlife or fish, or parts or products (antiers) _..100.00]
i__|Plants or parts or products thereof . 100.00
i |Non-fossilized and fossllized specimens, etc. "250.00
iv_ Mineral or cave resource 100.00
(2)] _|Introducing wildlife, fish or plants into park area gcosystem £00.00
{3) Tossing, throwing, rolling rocks, ete. in caves, down hillsides, etc. 50.00
Bond
Qffense Cods Offense Description Amount
a6 CFR PART 2 - RESQURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION
2.1 Presarvation of natural, culturai and archeological resources.
(@) Using of possessing waod gatherad from within the park o 100.00
(5) Walking on, climbing, entering, etc. on: -
archeological resourca. .. —e 100.00
|euttural resource. . 100.00
(6) Possesslng. dlsturblng injuring, defacing, removing, etc. a: .
i archeological resource.. 100.00
cultural resource. .. . 100.00
{7 Possession or use of 8 metal detector... 50.00
{b) Shorteutting a trail or walkway 50.00
(c)(3)| . _|The foliowing are prohibited: )
i __|Gathering or possassing undesignated natyral pruducts 100.00
i |Violation of designate size or quantity limits of natural products 100.00
iii_|Unauthorized removal of natural products 75 00{
_ iv Gathenng natural products outside of designated areas 100 00|
v__|Sale or commercial use of natural products . MA
22 Wildlife protection. iR
(@)(1)| |Taking of wildlife 1 o
(2)|_ _|Feeding, touching, etc. or intentionally disturbing wildlife. 100,00
{3) Possessing unlawfully taken wddllfe or portions thereof ;&5"3 :5
{4) Non-hunting weapon used .78 ]
(b)Y4) Hunting in accordance with Federal and Stale Law (assimilated) _STHOND
Hunting under the influence a
87-2-103
Huntn_ng m!h?BF j Ilcense 135.00
87-1-102
I Hunting on a suspended/revoked license 535.00
87-2-110
Altaring, transferlng., use t_:f__n:fher 23500 |
i ibit di g7-2-109
Failure to exhibit license on demand 135.00

H-1
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BOND SCHEDULE
. 87-3-302
Ellur& to wear orange ] W 55,00
i untform roadway &7 ton
Attempt to take simuatsd widife decoy gy
- — — ——
Hunt from vehicle BTE,_E:;;‘%E{”
- - ] | 61-8-269
_ Shoot from roagway | 13500
(®) Viewing wildlife with artificial light in closed area 100.00
Migratory Birds _
' ' 87-3-403(9)
Hunt during closed season . 135.00
' - 87-3-403(1)
~ Shooting befora/ after shooting hours - 135.00
- 87-3-403(6)
Use lead shot . } 250.00
a 87-3403(4)
_|Unplugged shotgun 13500 _ |
i BT-3-403(7)
| Hunting watarfowl over bait 135.00
- 87-3-111(1)
Unlawful transportstion waterfowl 135,00
B87-3-403(2)
. Hunt without Federal Migratory Bird Stamp 135.00
87-3-403(3)
Hunt without State Migratory Bird Stamp 135,00
87-2-201
| Hunt without Conservation License 85.00
Upland Game Birds_ o]
) B7-4-402
Hunt during closed season - | _135.00
[ B87-3-403(1)
Shooting before/ after shogting hours 113500
B . 6731117
- Uniawful transportation game bird _ 135.00
2.3 Fishing. i
(a) Fishing: adoption of State laws for fishing ST BOND
87-2+103(1){g)
| Fishing without a license- 14+ years old _ 135.00
87-3-236(1)
Failurs to have warm water fish stamp 135.00
87-1-102(2)(e}
F" HuntFish while license revoked N 535.00
87-2-109
Failure to possess or exhiblt license on demand 135.00
Qver tha limit-game nfa |
(d¥(1)] _|Unattended line L 50.00
(2 Possessing or using unauthorized bait.. for fishing 120.00
. (9] _|Chumming... or atiracting fish in arder that they may be taken 120.00
: M/A ar
(4) Commaerclal fishing L ~ 500.00
(5) LF_ishing with use of drugs, poisans, explosives or slactricity : ggg%
" (6)| |Digging for bait, except in privately owned lands ' l ~50.00]
u |Improper catch and release | 50.00

H-2


http:b.e.!Il.k,e>.!)"_'-+_c-'1.;:2::::0.~0:!.10

C3/21/2008 CH:15 FaX

406 542 7272 CLERK OF COURT HWSLA HWT + OIV.

BOND SCHEDULE

OFC GT FALLS [@o06/014

[T (8] __[Fishingin areas. 50.00
Outfitters and Guides: (flshing) State of MT. Regs ‘
AT-4T-301(131(1N
Guide without license 285,00
Failure to obtain outfitter endorsement 33;:;’5 3
Fi!ure to obtain or display watercraft slicker 37::::: @
Retam or use serwce of unlicensed outfitter or gulde 3“;:50;;3)[1}
Faifure to hold a currem CPRffirst aid card (guide) 37;;::;[51
Fallure to have required equip.(PFD's. first aid kit) on vessel whilg| 37473436l
- guiding: 1st offense ~ 185,00
2.4 Weapons, traps, and nets,
(8)(1)li |Posssssing a weapon, trap or net _ 50.00
i _|Carrying @ weapon, trap or net | 200.00]
Il _Using a weapon, trap of net 300.00]
(3) impraper pos. of weapon, trap, stc wfin rnotor vehicle or temp. lodging 100.00
{b) Carrying or possessing loaded weapon |n motor vehicle, boat 100.00
WA of
(©) Endangering persons or proparty by use of a weapon 250.00
d) "|Viotation of permit to carry of possess weapon, trap or net —100.00
%) Violating Federal and State regulations _MA
B7-3-123
Posssssion/use of silencer $00.00
B Autornatic weapon n/a
25 Resparch spacimans.
{a) Taking specimens without a permit 100.00
{h) Violation of the terms and conditions of 3 permit 100.00
Bond
Qffenss Coda Offense Description Amount
36 CFR PART 2 - RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION
2.10 Camping and food storage. .
{kX}1) Digging or IGVM of ground... 50.00
@) Leavinggquipment alterations, or refuse after departing campsite: 50.00
frantcountry 50.00
backcountry 50.00,
(3) Camplng too close to water 50.00]
__(4) Creating unreasonable noise between 10.00 p.m. & 6:00 a.m. 50.00
(5) Installation of permanent camping facllities 50.00
{6) Display of wildlife carcasses T s0.00
| (7Y |Connedling to utility system ____-_‘_ 50.00
{6) Failura (o obtain backgountry permit 50.00
{9) Violate superintendant'sorders =~~~ '50.00
(10 Camping outside of designated sites o areas 50.00
(c) Violation of permit conditions 50.00
{d) Food storage/garbage disposal 50.00
241 | _ [Plenlcking - Violation of conditions. ~ 50.00
212 _|Audio disturbances.
(a1}  |Operating motorized equipment, exceeding a reasonable noise 50.00
(2)|  |Operating a power saw without permit in developed areas £0.00
(3) Operating a motor without permit In undeveloped areas ) 50.00
{4) Operating a public address system without a permit 50.00
(b} Violation of terms of a permit 50.00

H-3
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BOND SCHEDULE
213 “[Fires. I L L
(a1 Flre in an undesignated area 50.00
2 Stove or lantern in undesignated area L £0.00
(3) Fire stove or Jantern crating hazard o 50.00
{4) Unattended fire . §0.00
(5)|  |Discarding lighted or smeldering meterial that creates hazard 100.00
(b Failure to extingulsh fires o . 100,00
(c) Fires in clozed areas dug to high fire danu . 100.00
214 | |Sanitatlon and refuse. _
{a)(1) + Improper disposal of refuse 50.00
(@ Use of govemment receptacles for unauthorized refuss 50.00
) Depositing refuse in plumbing or toilets _ 50.00
(4)] _ [Draining trailer or vehicle in unauthorized area 100,00
(5} |Bathing or washing at public water outlets ] 50.00
(8} Polluting or contaminating park aree waters _._100.00
] Improper dlsposal of fish entrails SO.QQ
Bond
Qffensa Code Offense Dascription Amount
36 CFR PART 2 - RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION
214 Sanltation and refuse {cont). ~ |
~ (a)8) Improper disposal of human waste in developed areas 100.00
{9) Improper disposal of human waste within 100 ft of water source 100,00
215 Pots '
(@)(7)| _|Petin closed area- front country ] o T 50,00
_|Pet in closed arga- back country ‘ | __nfa
{2) Failure to crate, cage, or ieash (6 ft.) pets at all times 50.00
(3) Unattended pet left tied to an object ‘ 50.00
(4) Allowing gat te make unreasonable nmse 5000
{5) Failure to dispose of pel excrement properly 50.00
(b) Vialating hunting use according to State/Federal Laws A 100.00
{e) Violation of conditions by resigent 50 00
216 Horses and pack animals. T
(@ [ _|Undesignated animals being used for pack enimals 50.00
B) Horses or pack animals in undssignated areas e 100.00
© Use of horses or pack animals on park roads 50.00
L _(d) Free-tralling or loose-herding in undesignated ereas 100.00
R [Fallure to siow horse to walk when passing pedestrians 100.00
{f) Obstructing or unreasonable noise while horses are passing 100.00
| (o) Violstion of conditions established by the Superintendent ___100.00
217 | |Alrcraft and alr dellvery.,
(a}1)| |Operating an aircraftin undesignated areas gg;[;
(2 Operating within 500 feel of inhabited areas 100.00]
| |Delivering or refrieving @ person or object by air 250.00 |
_ Use of 3 helicopter 4 - n/a
{c}2) Unauthorized removat of downed aircraft ;g:gé
(d)| | Viclate FAA regulations T ~100.00
(e)] . _|Opsration or use of hovercraft prohibited T 100.00
Viclation of terms and conditions of a perrnit | 100.00
2.18 Snowmobiles i
23-2.631
) |Snowmobile on Highway 40.00
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[ 23-2-611
Registration 40.00
{¢) | __|Useof snowmobiles prohibited ~ 100.00
(d){1)|  [Excessive noise 50.00
(2) Headlamp/taillight violation 25,00
(3)]  |Defective brakes 25.00
(4)| _ [Exceeding 45 MPH —_50.00
T (et Unsupervised driver under the age of 16 25.00
T (e)2) Unagcompanisd driver under the ege of 12 25.00
| (eX3 Supervising more than one person under the age of 16 25.00
219 Winter acfivities
(&) Skiing or sledding on road ﬂosted area 50.00
{b) Towing skiers or sledders in unauthorized area 50.00
(o) %mmMHMBWd@gmmmH%mmm 50.00
2,20 Skating, skateboards, and similar devices. o
Using roller skates, skateboard, roller skls, coasting devices, o] 50.00
of similar devices is prohibited except in designated areas i
2.21 —_|Smoking. ‘ _
I (a) Smoking not allowed in designated areas 50.00
(b) Smoking is prohibited In all caves and caverns _ 50.00
222 Praperty ]
[ (@X1) Abandoning property _ 100.00
—(2)| ._|Leaving property unattended for over 24 hours 50.00
| (3)___|Failure to turn in property to Suparantandent 50,00
223 Recreation feas.
) Fallure to pay required entranca or recreational fees 50.00
2.30 Misappropriation of property and services.
(ay(1) Unlawful possession of anather's property ;gg‘_ gt',
Bond
Offense Code Offense Description Amount
36 CFR PART 2 - RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION
2.30(a) Misappropriation of property and services (cont). N
(2) Obtaining property or services withaut making payment 100.00
(3) Obtaining proparty or services by means of daception or using MIA or
fraudulently obtained: credit cards i 500.00
non-negotisble paper E“g‘;gé
4) Shoplifting or paying iess by deception B 100.00
(5)| |Acquiring or possessing stoien property ;"c:(’;'gé
2.31 Trespassing, tampering and vandallsm, 1
(a2)(1) | Trespassing oh property not open to the public 50.00
(2)]  Unlawful tampering with personal property B 50.00|
_____(3)]  |Vendalism. Destroying, injuring, defacing or damaging property: 100.00
2.32 Interfering with agency functions. )
(a)(1) Interferance with government employee engagad in official duty, or 100.00]
on account of the performance of an official duty -
_ () __|Fallureto obey alawfulorder B 100.00
{3 Giving false informat_i_c_)p:_ L “50.00
(4)|  |False report to authorized person ggg‘gé
2.33 [Report of Injury or damage. -
(b) | Failure to report an incident resulting in personal Injury or 50.00
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property damage exceeding $300. _
2.34 Disorderly canduct,
| @)(1)| _ |Engaging in fighting, threatening or violent behavior 100.00
(2)]  |Indecent exposure ~ E0.00
Offensive or abusive utterance, gesture or display 50.00
(3) Creating unréasonsble noise.. 50.00
4) Creating hazardous or physi Jv offensive condition ~.50.00
2.35 Alcoholic beverages and controlled substances. ]
| (a)2)]i |Sale or gift of alcoholic beverage _person under mlmmum age ’ 100,00
i |Possession of alcoholic beverage by person below minimum age | 100.00
(3)]i Cons_ptlon of alcohol in an area closed o drinking 50.00
(b)1) Delivery of controlled substances gg& gg
(2)| __|Possession of controlied substances L /350.00
(©) Public intoxication to a degree that may endanger. ..
under the influence of alcohol ~ 50.00
_lunder the influence of a controlled substance 50.00
Bond
QOffense Code Offanse Description Amount
36 GFR PART 2 - RESOURCE PROTECYION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION
2.38 Gambling. B o
(a) Gambling is prohibited _ 50.00
Gambling devices .._50.00
2.37 Nancommerclal seliciting.
Sollciting gifts, money, goods or services is prohibited 50.00
2.38 Explasives.
M/A or
B (a) Unauthorized use or possess:on of exploswes 250.00
I ()] Unauthorized use of possession of fireworks 50.00
S Violation of terms and condition of a permit; o 100.00
2,50 Special svents. — )
M/A or
(e) Violation of terms of permlt 25000
2.51 Publlc assemblies, maetings.
(h) Permittees obsfructing, Impeding or harass ing visitors §0.00
(i) Violation of terms and conditions of permit 50.00
2.52 Sale or distribution of printed matter. i _
— () Prohibited activities i B 50.00
{i) | Violation of permit 50.00
2.60 Livestock use and agriculture. o
(8) Unautherized herding, pasturm r grazing of livestock 100.00
(o) Violation of terms and condltions 100.00
2.61 Residing on Federal lands. '
(a) Unaulhorized residence on Federal lands 100.00
| b} | Violation of terms and conditions of parmit 100.00
2.62 Memorlalization o
@) _ Commemorative installation of memorials 50.00
() Scattering of human ashes Is prohibited withcut a permit 50.00
() _|Victation of area designeations and established conditions 50.00
_{d) Violations of terms and conditions of permit 50.00
36 CFR PART 3 - BOATING AND WATER USE ACTIVITIES )

H-86
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BOND SCHEDULE
3.1 |___|Applicable regulations,
[ (a) Assimilation of Coast Guard and State regulations o ]
Numbering and registration 33CFR 137.25 - 26.00
N Unserv. safety equipment 33CFR 175.15a B 25.00
' _|Unmarked safety equipment 33CFR 175.15b | 26.00
__|wrong size PFD 33CFR 175.15¢ | ‘ 25.00
) 23-2-521
No PFD worn -under 12 years of age _ 85.00
Lights 46CFR 25.05 B — 25.00
] Signaling device 46CFR 25.05 ] 25.00
| |Fire extinguisher 46CFR 25.3 ) 50.00
| Rules of the water 46CFR 256.3 - 50.00
Sanitation 46CFR 25.3 50.00
3.2 National Park Service dIstInctlve ldenufucatlon
(b)) Use of NP5 idenlifying markings is prohibited 100.00
34 Accidants. 1 -]
(b} Failure to report bosting accident to superintendent 50.00
3.5 __|Inspections. ,
(<) Inspections: Vialation of directions ~ 50.00
- - R EN
| ]
Bond
Offense Code Offense Description | Amount
36 CFR PART 3 - BOATING AND WATER USE ACTIVITIES
38 ~ _|Prohibited boating operations.
@) QOperating or parmitting the reckless or negligent operation of a M/A or
_ vessel . 250.00_|
)] Operating under the influence of alcehol or drugs M/._A
i *Arrest Mandatory* _
33CFR Operating recreational vessel with a BAC level of (.08) or more M/A
95.020(a) *Arrest Mandatory* R
© | Failure to observe regulatory markings . 50.00|
(d). Operating in excess of 5 mph or ¢reating a wake:
(1) In designated area 50.0Q]
(2 Within 100 feet of diver's marker, downed waler skier, or swimmer 50.00]
(e) Operating within 500 ft. of des:gnated swimming beach 100,00
) _|Allowing, or riding on gunwales, transom, or over bow 50.00
(9) Attaching a vessel to or interfering with navigational aid | 5000
h) . Using a trailer to [aunch or recover at undesignated sites 50.00
(i) Launching a motorized vessel at other than designated sites 50.00
) Operating a p Jelled vessel on water not eccessible 8 by | road 50.00
(K) Launching or aperating alrboats | "50.00
() Operating in excess of size, length, or width restrictions | 50.00
37 Noise abaternent. | B
o Boat exceeds noise level of 82 decibels - 50.00
3.20 Water Skiing. - o
_(a)| _|Towing in undesignated erea | 50.00
(b)) Towing between sunsst and sunrise 3 ] 50.00
(2)  |Towing without having a lookout on board ~ | 50.00
3 Towlng without epproved flotation device 50.00
{4)]  |Towing within 500 fi. of baaches, 100 #t swimmer or diver 100.00
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than resigonabie, etc.

3.21 Swimming and bathing. .

(a)(1)|_ [Swimming or bathing in closed area 50.00

2 Swimming or bathing in areas of designated restrictions 50.00
3 Swimming from vessels which are undarway 60.00
3.22 Surfing.
_ Surfing in designated swimming beach area is prohibited _ 50.00
3.23 SCUBA and snorkeling.
(@) In swimming, docking or maoring areas is prohibited 50.00
{b) In waters open to motor vessaels without 2 diver's flag is prohlbited 50.00
36 CFR PART 4 - VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC SAFETY
4.2 State law applicable. j

{b) Viglgting a provision of State law prohibited ___/ATE SCHEDU
4.4 Report of matoer vehicle accident.

{c) _|Failure to comply with reporting procedures o 100.00
4.10 Travel on park roads and designated routes. .

(2) Operating mator vehicles outsids established park roads and/or 50.00

parking areas T

(c) The following are prohibited: N

(1) " |Operating a motor vehicle not equipped with pneumatic tires 50.00
(2) Operating a motor vehicle in a manner that causes unreasanable MZA ar
_|damage to park roads ) _ 250:00
Bond
Qffense Code Offenge Description Amount
36 CFR PART 4 - VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC SAFETY
4.11 Load, welght, and size limits.
()] The following are prohibited: ]
(1) Operating a molor vehicle that exceeds a load, weight or size limit 50.00
(2) Failing to obtain a permit when required 50.00
(3) Violating a lerm or condition of a permit __100.00
4) Operating a motor vehicle with side mirrors that extend mare than 50.00
10 inches except when towing a second vehicle N
4.12 Traffic control devica. ]
Moving and stop sign violafion 70.00
Non-meving viclation {i.e. parkmgﬂprohlblted places) 50.00|
4.13 Obstructing traffic. '

{(a) Obstructing traffic (stopping or parking) 50.00
| () Interference with normal traffic flow ) 50.00
414 Opon container of alcoholic beverage.

(b) 50.00

Carrying or impraperly storing an open container in a motor vehicle )
4.15 Safaty belts.

{a) Safety belt or child restraint system not in use or not properjy fastened 50.00

4.2 Right of way j '
Fallure to yield to pedastrlan orhorse 25.00

4.21 ~|Speed nimits.

$20.00 +

(c) Operating a vehicls In excess of the speed limit is prohibited $2/mile over
firmit
4.32 Unsafe operation. '
_{b) The following are prohibited:

(1) Operating a motor vehicle without due care or at a speed greater 100.00
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(2) Operating a motor vehicle in a mannar which causes tires to squeal, 50 00
skid or break free of roed surface _ ’
T T (3)] |Failing to maintain control of motor vehicle to avoid danger to 50.00
persons, property, or wildlife )
{4) Qperating a motor vehicle while allowing a person to ride:
7 i [On or within a vehicle towed behind the motor vehicle uniess 50.00
specifically designed for carrying passengers while towed ’
i il [On any exterior portlon of motor vehicle not intended or designed 50.00
for use of a passenger )
4.23 Oparating under the Influance of alcohol or drugs.
(a) Operating or being in physical control of a motor vehicle is
prohibited while:
(1) Under the influence of alcohol or drugs or any combination to &
degree that tha operator is incapable of safe operation. M’AB(::?;) £0
| |*Arrest Mandatory® ]
@)2) The alcohol concsntration in the oparators blood or breath is .08 MA (5_00.00
'| __ |grams or greater. *Arrest Mandatory* . Bail)
Bond
Offense Code _ Qffense Dascription Amount
36 CFR PART 4 - VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC SAFETY
4.23 Operating under the influence of alcohol or drugs (cont). »
' Refusal by an operator to submit to & blood aleshol or drug content MIA or
(c)(2) test 100.00
4.30 __|Bigyeles. B -
_ {a) Use of bicycles prohiblted except on park roads, parking areas and 50.00
Prohibltions: _ _
{d)(1) Possessing a bicycle in a wilderness area established by Federal 50.00
statute _ )
(2) Operating a bicycle during periads of low visibility or night without 50.00
proper lights o T
(3)| __ Operating bicycles abreast 50.00]
4) Operating bicycle while cansumning alcaholic beverage or carrying 50.00
an open containar ’
4.31 Hitchhlking. T
Hitchhiking or saliciting transportation is prahibited except in ]
_ designated areas 50.00
36 CFR PART 5 - COMMERCIAL AND PRIVATE OPERATIONS ]
5.1 Advertisaments,
o Posting commercial notices or advertising without a permit 50.00]
5.2 Alcoholic beverages; sale of intoxicants.
(a) Unlawful sale of alcoholic beverages "~ 50.00
(5.3 Business operations.
Engaging in business without a Jemit 100.00
54 _|Commorcial, passenger-carrying motor vehicles, )
(b) Oversized passenger-carrying vehicles o 100.00;
5.5 Commerclal photography. ]
L (a) Commercial televislon or motion pictures wnhout permit ;"g{’;"gé
(b) Commercial still photography without permit 2‘53 o0
5.6 Commercial vahicles. '
(b} Commercial vehiclas prohibited to use park roads 100.00
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BOND SCHEDULE
57 | Construction of bulldings or other facilities. I ]
Construction of bulldings or other facilities in park without a permlt ;"g;;;
5.8 | |Discrimination in employment practices. _ I
(a) Discrimination prohibited yég_ o
1)) Failure to post required notice ] 50,00
7 Discrimination In furnishing public accommodations and
5 i transportation services. ) . _
| widl di | M/A or
_ (2) . | Unlawful discrim ngtlon o _ B 500.00
5.13 Nuisances, ) ‘ . .
Creating or maintaining a nuisance is prehibited 100.90
Buond
Offense Code QOffensa Description Amount
36 CFR PART 5 - COMMERCIAL AND PRIVATE OPERATIONS
514 Prospecting, mining, and mineral leasing. o
! | __|Unlawful prospecting, mining and mineral leasing 100.00
A I L -
2005 MONTANA STATE STATUTES ASSIMILATED
1 i
MT Section Bond
Number | QOffense Dascription | Amount
MONTANA STATE TRAFFIC STATUTES - 36 CFR 4.2(b)

61-3-107(2) _|Trailer registration ~ r__ 85.00
61-3-301(1) Eperatfng a vehicle without license plates (front and rear) 85.00

61-3-301(1) _|Operating a vehicle which has not been properly registered  85.00
61.3-301(3) | Display fictitious, aitered, etc, plates ‘ 85.00
61-3-301(1) |Failure to properly secure license plates . . 85.00
61-3-301(3a) |Display piates assigned to another vehicie __85.00
61-3-301(1) | Operating vehicle with Ticense plates abstructed from view 85.00
|81-3-315__ |Operaling with expired registration 1 85409
61-3-322(3) | Fail fo exhibit certificate of registration when requested e §6.00
Fail to display registration plates front and rear (dealer plates f— 135.00

81-3-332(1) _|Included) » . )
61-3-332(32) |Fail to affix validating sticker to plates J 136.00
61-5-102(1) _[Driving without a valid driver's license: expired less than 180 days | 85.00]
61-5-113(4) _ |Operating In violation of restrictions imposed on drivers license §5.00
61-5-116 Fail to have driver's license In immediate possession 85.00]
61-5-116  |Failto dtsplay driver's license when demanded 85.00
61-5-212 1a i) Driving while privilege to do 50 is sggandad or revoked 285.09_
£1-5-302(1) Displaying invelid D/L or ID card (canceled, revoked, suspended, 135.00

___fictitious or altersd). '
61-5-302(1) _ |Possessing an invalid D/L B 135.00
61-5-302(2 Permlttlng the use of your D/L or ID card by another person | 13500
61-5-304 | |Permitting unautharized minor to drive | 135.00
51-8-301(d)(15q |Operate vehicle without liability insurance in effact {1 st offense) 285.00
61-8-321(1) _|Fail to drive on right haif of roadway 85.00
61-8-323(1) |improper passing - crowding overtaken vehicle 17 8500
61-8-323(2) WFaﬂura to yield 1o overtakmg vehicle ) " 85.00
61-8-323(2) |increasing speed when being overtakar o 85.00
a1-a—324§2g [Passing on right without due regard for safety _" 85.00

|
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2005 MONTANA STATE STATUTES ASSIMILATED

MT Section Bond
Number Offense Description Amount
MONTANA STATE TRAFFIC STATUTES - 36 CFR 4.2(b) cont.
81-8-326(1) _ [improper passing,no passing zone 85.00
[61-8- -328(1) Following too closely - reasonable and prudent 85.00
61~a 336(2) |Tuming without giving proper signal ___ __B5.00
61-8-346(1) |Fall to yield to emergency palice vehicle ~ 85.00
61-8-410(1){18t] |Under 21 and driving or Umcal control with a BAC of .02 or more .160.00
Operabng a motor vehicle in unsafe condition without proper Itghts
31810800 |and equipment. 85_0(1
51 -9-203(1) |Fail to have two headlamps praper y working on motor vehicle 85.00
61-9-204(1) _|Fail lo have vehicle equipped with 1 or 2 tail lamps as required __85.00
& -9‘204L) Defective tall lamp - insufficient visibility _ 85.00
61 -8-204(3) |Fail to have vehicle equipped with license plate lamp 85.00
61 -9-206(1) [Qperating motor vehicle without functioning stop lamps 85.00
61.8-221(2) |Fail to dim within 500 feet when approaching vehicle from rear 85.00|
61-9-208(6)(b) Failure to have two stop lamps on trailer ) 85.00
61-8-109(5) [Failure to maintain lamps and eqip. In proper working order T 8500
61-9-201 Failure to have lamps lighted when required (vehicle/trailer) §5.00




